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ect the respondent to “undue " cri tie:sm.

" While this possibility exxsts, no charge of
" . improper motive or purpose has been made
in this proceeding. In the absence thereof
“'we can not impugn the motives of the pe-

titioners, In the state of this record it
must be assumed, and 11: is expected, that
the petitioners will use ‘the’ deszred infor—
mation for the presentation “of a true, ac-

- curate and complete account of state monies
in bank depositorfes. Likewise, no alles -
.., gation is contained in this proceeding that
" . the purpose for the inspection of the sub-
- ject records is anything other than legiti-
.. mate. - The petitioners, ‘as ¢itizens, tax-
. payers and voters of this state are engaged
in the business of publishing and distribut- -
ing a newspaper. ‘As noted above, their *
" avowed purpose in obtaining the desired
", information is to publish such information
" in their newspaper so that the public may

be apprised of the current and past prac-
tices of the state government respecting the
bank deposits of public monies. This is a
legitimate purpose.

[8] Having concluded that the records
involved in the instant proceeding are pub-
lic records of general interest to the citi-
zens, taxpayers and voters; that the peti-
tioners have an interest in such records;

- and that the requested. inspection is for a

useful and legitimate purpose, we believe
that it has been established that the peti-
tioners have a clear legal right to inspect
such records and that the respondent has
a corresponding duty to permit the inspec-
tion thereof. However, this right of in-

The COMMITTEE ON LEGAL ETHICS OF
" the WEST VIRGINIA STATE BAR
© Ve
Harry scHERH. Jr.

: ‘Submltted May 4. 1965.
Dectded J’uly 13, 1985,

-

Disciplinary proceeding against attor-

- ney convicted, of failing to file federal in-

-come tax returns, - The Supreme Court of
“Appeals, Berry, J., held that suspension
* from practice for a permd of one month
was warranted. R e

~ Order accordmg]y. - |

1. Attorney and Cllent €39 -

Failure to file federal income tax re-
turns was misdemeanor, and would be dis-
tinguished from offense of attempt to evade
or defeat payment of taxes, which was
felony and involved moral turpitude, in

"determining whether conduct _involved
~moral turpitude and as such to warrant

dlsbarment.

2 At'torney and Client @::39
“Term “moral turpitude”, as used in

. disbarment proceedings, imports act ‘of

baseness, vileness or depravity ‘in duties’
which one person owes to another or to
society in general, which is contrary to

spection is not without limitation. It is e usual, accepted, and customary tule of

subject to reasonable rules and regulations -
designed to guard against the loss or de-
struction of such records and to avoid un-

- reasonable disruption of the functioning of

the office in which they are maintained,

Subject to"such‘-reasonat;le: rules ér;d
regulations, the wrxt pra.yed for will be

Writ awarded.

right and duty which person should follow.

See publication Words and Phrases
for other judicial constructions and
deﬁmtions. .

3. Attorney and cllent @39

 Failure to file federal income tax re.
turns did not involve moral turpitude, with-

~in rule that commission of crime involving
. -. moral turpitude will warrant dtsharment. Y
i Code, 30-2—6 ' '
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4, Attorney and Cllent ¢=48

~ Letter notice given attorney in dis-
ciplinary proceeding did not comply with
mandatory requirement that it designate
time and place for appearance before com-
mittee, and was not served in manner pro-
vided by bylaws, and though attorney in-
dicated that he desired to appear at formal
hearing, no notice of formal hearing was
ever sent to him as reguired.

5, Attorney and Cllent €248

That attorney in disciplinary proceed-
ings did not receive requisite notice of re-
quested formal hearing was waived as
result of action taken for and on behalf of
attorney as indicated in papers filed in pro-
ceeding. -

8. Attorney and Cllent €52 .

In any case where Canons of Pro-
fessional Ethics are applicable in disci-
plinary action against attorney, partxcula.r
canon or canons should be specified in the
initial complaint. ' .

7. Attorney and Cllant €48, 52

If at any time after initial complaint
or notice has been served in disciplinary
proceedmgs, it is ascertained that certain
canons may have been violated, ardinarily
new charges should be formalized and con-
tained in new complaint or notice served
in order to afford full opportunity to meet
such charges.

8. Attornay and CIIent ¢=57

That attorney was not ‘informed of
specific charges of violations of particular
Canons of Professional Ethics was not
prejudicial in discipiinary proceedings, un-
der circumstances that report containing
such information was served on him, and
that he waived error by failing to make any
objection in connection therewith as he had
opportunity to do. '

143 SOUTH EASTERN REPORTER, 2d SERIES

9. Attorney and Cllent €&=39

Failure to file federal income tax re-
turns, though not crime involving moral
turpitude, could not be condoned.

10. Attorney and Cllent €=58

Convietion for failing to file federal
income tax returns would warrant sus-
pension for period of ome month, under
circumstances of mitigation.

‘Syllabus by the Court .

1, The crime of failure to file federal
income tax returns provided for in Section
7303 of Title 26, United States Code, is a
misdemeanor and should be distinguished
from the crime provided for in Section
7201 of Title 26, United States Code, for
attempt to evade or defeat the pa.vment of
ta‘«:es which is a felony.

2, The best general definition of the
term “moral turpitude” is that it imports .
an act of baseness, vileness or depravity in
the duties which one person owes to an-
other or to society in general, ‘which is
contrary to the usual, accepted and cus-
tomary rule of right and duty which a
person should follow.

3. An attorney held not guilty of

“moral turpitude” under facts and circum-

stances of the instant case in connection
with conviction in Federali Court of the
failure to file income tax returns in viola-
tion of Section 7203 of Title 26, United
States Code, but notwithstanding mitigating
circumstances, is held guilty of unethical
and unprofessional conduct in violation of
Canons 29 and 32 of the Canons of Legal
Ethics in such cases. Accordingly, sus-
pension of license to practice law is ordered
for a period of one month.

A

Ned H. Ragland, Beckley, for complain-
ant.

Scherr, Meek & Vinson, J. B. Meek
Huntington, for defendant,
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BERRY, Judge.

This is a proceeding to suspend the li-
cense of Harry Scherr, Jr. to practice law
in the State of West Virginia, instituted
in this Court by the Committee on Legal
Ethies of the West Virginia State Bar
under the provisions of the By-Laws, Rules,
and Regulations of the West Virginia
State Bar, approved with amendments
thereto by this Court,

It appears from the complaint of the
Legal Ethics Committee and papers filed
therewith that Harry Scherr, Jr., a mem-
ber of the West Virginia State Bar, was
charged in an information filed in the
United States District Court for the North-
ern District of West Virginia on February
25, 1964 with the failure to file income tax
returns for the years 1937, 1938, 1959, 1960
and 1961, each year consisting of a separate

~sount in the information, in viclation of

laction 7203 of ‘Title 26, United States Code,

“On April 17, 1964 the said Harry Scherr,

Jr. pleaded guilty to counts 1 and 2 of the
information charging him with the failure
to file ‘income tax returns for the years
1957 and 1958. He was sentenced to pay a
fine of $2500.00 on each count, and the
said fines were paid in full and counts 3, 4
and 3 were dismissed.

Afrer reeeiving information with regard
to this matter, Ralph L. Miller, the Chair-
man of the Legal Ethics Committee, wrote
a letter to Mr. Scherr on May 21, 1964,
stating that in accordance with the By-
Laws of the West Virginia State Bar the
Committee had made an investigation of
the information filed against him in the
United States District Court for the North-
ern District of West Virginia, which re-
sulted in the imposition of a fine against
him on two counts of said information, all
of which was in violation of Section 7203
of Title 26 of the United States Code. It
directed his attention to Chapter 30, Article
2, Section 6 of the West Virginia Code
providing for disciplinary action against
any attorney convicted of a felony or any

other offense involving moral turpitude.
It referred to three cases holding that a
conviction under this Section of the United
States Code warranted disbarment on the
grounds of moral turpitude and specifically
advised Mr. Scherr that he was charged
with having been convicted of an offense
involving moral turpitude and that pur-
suant to provisions of Chapter 30, Article
2, Section 6, he was subject to disciplinary
action as 2 result thereof. -He was also
advised that under Section 13 of Article
VI of the By-Laws of the West Virginia
State Bar he could request a formal hear-
ing of the matter by a written request
mailed by registered or certified mail to the
Chairman of the Legal Ethics Committee,
but it did not direct him to appear before
the Committee at a-time and place stated
therein for an informal hearing as required
by Section 12, Article VI of the By-Laws
of the West Virginia State Bar; and ap-
parently the notice was not served on him
in accordance with the provisions of Sec-
tion 35 of Article VI of the By-Laws of
the State Bar, as required by Section 12
thereof.

On June 4, 1964 Harry Scherr Jr. wrote
to the Chairman of the Legal Ethics Com-
mittee stating that he would like to have
the opportunity to appear and to be heard
on his own behalf. However, it appears
from correspondence between Mr, Scherr
and his attorney, and the Chairman of the
Legal Ethics Committee that no hearing
was heid on this matter before the Com-
mittee and that it ‘was specifically waived
by Mr. Scherr and his attorney.

On January 27, 1965, the Legal Ethics
Committee under provisions of Section 17,
Article VI of the By-Laws and Rules and
Regulations of the West Virginia State
Bar made a report of its findings and rec-
ommendations, sending copies to both the
accused and his counsel of record, as well
as the president and secretary of the State
Bar. The report, after finding that the
accused had violated Section 7203 of Title
26, United States Code, by the failure to
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file income tax returns, had pleaded guilty
to counts ! and 2 of the information filed
in connection therewith and had been fined
$2500.00 without costs on each count, fur-
ther found that all the fines, taxes due,
and penalties were promptly paid by the
accused. -

“The report of the Committee then found
and concluded that the accused was guilty
of unethical and unprofessional conduct
in that:

#1. He violated Section 2 of said

Article VI of the said By-Laws, Rules,
and Regulations of The West Virginia
State Bar by the commission of a erim-
inal offense showing professional un-
fitness by reason- of the convictions
heretofore referred to herein;

.4h, That he violated said Section
2 of said Article VI of the By-Laws, |
etc. of The West Virginia State Bar
by the commission of a criminal offense
showing moral turpitude by reason of
the convictions heretofore referred to
herein;

“c. He violated Canon 29 of the
Canons of Legal Ethics promulgated
by the Supreme Court of Appeals of
West Virginia, in. that he did not up-
hold the honor and maintain the dignity
of the profession by reason of the con-
victions heretofore referred to herein;

" “d, He violated Canon 32 of the
Canons of Legal Ethics promulgated
by the Supreme Court of Appeals of
Waeast Virginia, in failing to obey its
injunction to observe statute law as
evidenced by the convictions hereto-
fore referred to herein;

" 47, That the aforementioned action
of said Harry Scherr, Jr. constitutes
good grounds for and warrants dis-
ciplinary proceedings, as provided for
in said Article VI of said By-Laws,
Rules and Regulations of the West
Virginia State Bar;

B L L o

#2  That said Committee recom-
mends that the license to practice law
of the said Harry Scherr, Jr., be sus-
pended for a period of one year.”

The recommendation of the Committee,
after consideration of all papers filed with
the report, was that the matter be submitted
to this Court by proper petition for the
purpose of suspending the license of the
accused to practice law for one year.

It should be pointed out that the letter
written to the accused on May 21, 1964 by
the Chairman of the Legal Ethics Com-
mittee, which was apparently the only no-
tice given to the accused in connection with
this matter, did not contain any of the
charges which the Committee found him
guilty of in its report and later incorpo-
rated into its petition to this Court. He
was originally specifically charged with
having been convicted of an offense in-
volving moral turpitude under the provi-
sions of Chapter 30, Article 2, Section 6

. of the West Virginia Code.

The report made by the Probation Of-
*ficer to the Judge of the United States
District Court for the Northern District

" was very favorable to the accused and

stated that he had a good reputation as
a citizen and lawyer, and it also appears

. from the record otherwise that during this
* period of time when he failed to file tax

returns his mother and father were serious-
ly ill and died soon thereafter, as did his
wife also. The only detrimental statements
made in the report of the Probation Of-
ficer were that the accused drank to excess
during this period of time, failed to attend
to his business, and lived beyond his mieans
to maintain his community status. .The
District Judge, after considering the in-
vestigation and report of the Probation
Officer, imposed a fine on only two counts
and specifically stated he would not im-
pose any imprisonment or place Scherr on
probation because in his opinion it might
be harmful to Scherr and his family in his
community. The Judge suggested that

Y ST SISO TR
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Scherr abstain from the use of aleohol and
regain his self-respect in his community.

[1] The crime for which the accused
in this case was charged and to which he
pleaded guilty is 2 misdemeanor and should
be distinguished from the crime provided
for in Section 7201 of Title 26, United
States Code, for attempt to evade or defeat
the payment of taxes, which is a felony
and has been held to invelve moral turpi-
tude. In re Foley, (Mo.) 364 S.W.2d 1;
In re Teitelbaum, 13 111.2d 386, 150 N.E.2d
873; In re Landon, (Mo.) 319 S.W.2d 553.
Even in this type of case involving a felony,

. mitigating circumstances are taken into

consideration as a rule and in some cases
moral turpitude is not found to be present.
State v. Cain, 19 Wis.2d 30, 119 N.W.2d
391: Baker v, Miller, 236 Ind, 20, 138 N.E.
2d 148, 59 A.L.R.2d 1393

The cases are about evenly divided as to

. i )loral turpitude being involved in the fail-
 \_ _Are to file income tax returns, the charge

involved in the case at bar, but the better
reasoned cases hold either directly or by
implication that it does not involve moral
turpitude. In re Caughlan, 61 Wash.2d
$37, 379 P.2d 189; In re Greiner, 61 Wash.
2d 306, 378 P.2d 456; State v. Bunge, 20
Wis.2d 493, 122 N.W.2d 369; State v. Rog-
gensack, 19 Wis.2d 38, 119 N.w.2d 412;
irzlyre Molthan, 52 Wash.2d 560, 327 P.2d

While, as noted above, many cases have
definitely held that the failure to file income
tax returns either does or does not, as a
matter of law, involve moral turpitude, still
a third view is held by some courts either
directly or by implication, to the effect
that even if there is a conviction the cir-
cumstances of the particular case must be
examined, taking into account intent and
mitigating circumstances, in order to deter-
mine if moral turpitude is involved; that
is, the facts rather than a legal principle
control, In re Hallinan, 43 Cal.2d 243,272

o ) P24 768; In re Moon, {Mo.) 310 S.W.2d

935. .
143 5.E.2¢-~10
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A statement with regard to moral turpi-
tude in connection with this matter is found
in 59 A.L.R.2d at page 1401 in the following

language:

“This crime has been viewed most
often as one not necessarily involving
moral turpitude. For this reason
courts have required some further or
independent showing, beyond the bare
fact of conviction for income tax eva-
sion, that the particular conduct in
question was infected with moral tur-
pitude before they would impose dis-
cipline appropriate to “misconduct of
that degree, or they have recognized
that the respondent might show him-~
self to have been free of moral turpi-
tude despite his conviction.”

2] The term “moral turpitude” has
been used in the law for centuries. It has
been the subject of many decisions by the
courts but has never been clearly defined
because of the nature of the term. Per-
haps the best general definition of the term
“moral turpitude” is that it imports an act
of baseness, vileness or depravity in the
duties which one person owes to another
or to society in general, which is contrary
to the usual, accepted and customary rule
of right and duty which a person should
follow. 58 C.J.S. at page 1201 Although
offenses against revenue laws have been
teld to be crimes of moral turpitude, it has
also been held that the attempt to evade
the payment of taxes due to the government
or any sub-divisionthereof, while wrong
and unlawful, does not involve moral tur-
pitude. 38 CJ.5. at page 1205.

{3] Under the facts and circumstances
of the instant case, indicated in the various
papers filed with this proceeding in this
Court showing mitigating circumstances,
we are of the opinion that the accused was
not guilty of moral turpitude in the failure
to file income tax returns with which he
was charged and which he readily admitted.
Having thus found that moral turpitude
on the part of the accused is not present
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under the facts and circumstances of this
case, it can readily be seen that the accused
is not guilty in any manner of the specific
charge which he was advised by the Com-
mittee was being made in this instance.
The charge was contained in the only no-
tice sent to the accused in connection with
this matter; to-wit: the letter dated May
21, 1964, signed by the Chairman of the
Legal Ethics Committee. This letter stated
that the accused was specifically charged
with an offense involving moral turpitude

“and that pursuant to -the provisions of

Chapter 30, "Article 2, Section 6 of the
West Virginia Code, he was subject to
discipline therefor. Disciplinary action is
authorized under the provisions of Code

30-2-6 only in cases where an attorney has .

been convicted of a felony or of a crime
involving moral turpitude. The proof of
neither is presént in the case at bar.

[4,5] It should he emphasized that the
notice in question given to the accused did
not comply with the mandatory require-
ments of Section 12, Article VI of the By-
Laws of the West Virginia State Bar in
that it did not advise him of the time and
place for his appearance before the Com-
mittee, and was not served in the manner
provided by the provisions of Section 35 of
Article VI of the By-Laws of the State

. Bar; and although the accused indicated

that he desired to appear at a formal hear-

~-ing, no notice of a formal hearing was

ever sent to him as required by Section
14 of Article VI. However, from the ac-
tion for and on behalf of the accused as
indicated in the papers filed in this pro-
ceeding, this notice was waived; but such

‘waiver would not apply to the initial no-

tice required by Section 12 of Article VI
which must be given in every case of like
nature coming before the Legal Ethics
Committee of the State Bar.

When the report of the Committee was
filed in accordance with the provisions of
Section 17¢ of Article VI of the By-Laws
of the State Bar recommending the sus-

pension of the license of the accused to

[
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practice law for a period of one year, the
findings and violations did not refer to
the specific charge stated in the letter of
May 21, 1964, The accused was found
guilty of unethical and unprofessional con-
duct in violation of Section 2, Article VI
of the By-Laws by the commission of a
criminal offense showing professional un-
fitness and moral turpitude and guilty of
the violation of Canons 29 and 32 of the
Canons of Legal Ethics in that he did not
uphold the honor and dignity of the pro-
fession or observe a statutory law as shown
by virtue of his conviction in the United
States District Court for the Northern
District of West Virginia for the failure
to file income tax returns.-

[6,7] In any case where the Canons of
Professional Ethics are applicable in a dis-
ciplinary action against an attorney the
particular Canon or Canons should be

specified in the initial complaint and if

at any time after the initial complaint’or
natice has been served on the accused it is
ascertained that certain Canons may have
been violated, ordinarily new charges
should be formalized and contained in a
new complaint or notice served on the
accused in order to afford him full op-
portunity to meet such charges. In re
Kamp, 40 N.J. 588, 194 A.2d 236.

- [8] However, in the case at bar the
letter sent to the accused on May 21, 1964
advised him that the Committee was in-
vestigating his conviction in the United
States District Court for the Northern
District of West Virginia for the failure

.to file income tax returns, in accordance

with the By-Laws of the West Virginia
State Bar, Then, too, a copy of the report
of the Legal Ethics Committee wherein it
specifically set out its findings charging
the accused with the violation of Section
2, Article VI of the By-Laws of the State
Bar and Canons 29 and 32 of the Canons
of Professional Ethics was sent to .both
him and his attorney upon its completion
January 27, 1965, and a copy thereof was
also served upon the accused with the com-

.
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\( jc service and was also a former dean

-

§I'aint'on March 13, 1963, after being filed

* in this Court under the provisions of Sec-

tions 19 and 20 of Article VI of the By-
Laws of the State Bar; and no objection
was made by the accused or his attorney to
such report and additional charges contained
‘therein. An answer as well as a brief on
behalf of the accused was filed but peither
contained any objection to the additional
charges and merely took the position that
there was no violatien as charged. Al-
though, in fairness to the accused, he
should be informed of any alleged viola-
tion of any Canon of Professional Ethics,
such requirement has been met in this case
by the serving of the report and the waiver
on the part of the accused by the failure
to make any objection in connection there-
with which he had the opportunity to do.
Therefore, it would appear that there was
no prejudice to the accused in connection
with this matter and such matter would fall
within the provisions of Section 36 of the
_y-Laws of the State Bar providing for

f\( )al construction and application of the
., dvisions of the By-Laws,

It has been repeatedly held in cases of
this kind that the failure to file income tax
returns constitutes professional misconduct
which is a violation of Canons 29 and 32.
In re Mahon, 15 A.D.2d 232, 223 N.Y.S.
2d 338; In re O'Connor, 18 A.D.2d 19, 238
N.Y.52d 87; In re Edelbaum, 10 AD.2d
64, 197 N.Y.5.2d 266; In re D’Adamog, 11
A.D.2d 378, 207 N.Y.S.2d 89; In re Levine,
12 AD.2d 72, 208 N.Y.S.2d 119; In re
Bartle, 17 A.D.2d 471, 236 N.Y.S.2d 23:
In re Landis, 21 A.D.2d 488, 251 N.¥.S.2d
139; In re Jenkins, 19 A.D.2d 33, 240 N.Y.
5.2d 805; In re Kivlin, 13 A.D.2d 857, 215
N.Y.5.2d 21; In re Wilson, 24 N.J, 277,
131 A.2d 750; In re Caughlan, 61 Wash.2d
357, 379 P24 189, '

The case of In re Landis, 21 A.D2d 488,
251 N.Y.5.2d 139, involved the failure of
a distinguished member of the Bar of the
State of New York to file income tax
returns. He had had a brilliant career in

COMMITTEE OF LEGAT, ETHIOS v. SCHERR
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of one of the outstanding law schools in
the United States. He pleaded guilty to
all five counts in an information charging
him with the failure to file income tax
returns, Although it was in effect held that
his conduct did not amount to moral tur-
pitude and there was no intent to deceive
or defraud, that did not excuse the viola-
tions of Canons of Ethics 29 and 32 of the
profession and his license to practice law
was suspended for a period of one year.
He had been fined, sentenced and put on
probation by the Federal Court at the time
he pleaded guilty to the charge, '

[9] Even though we have held that
mitigating circumstances are involved in
the case presented here and the actions

of the accused in this case did not involve

moral turpitude, nevertheless, they cannot
be condoned because such actions are viola-
tive of Sections 29 and 32 of the Code of
Professional Ethics, adopted by the Ameri-
can Bar Association .and promulgated by
this Court in 1947, 123 W.Va, Reports,
xvii. In re Ford’s Case, 102 N.H. 24, 149
AZd 863, In re Bartle, 17 A.D.2d 471,
236 N.Y.5.2d 23. -

Numerous cases have arisen in America
concerning the penalty applicable to an
attorney convicted by the Federal authori-
ties of some income tax offense, and we
have examined most of them, to a total
of about 70, some of which were group
cases involving several persons. About the
only conclusion that can be reached is that
each case depends upon its own circum-
stances. Bearing .in mind the distinction
between falsification to evade taxes, a
felony, and mere failure to file returns, a
misdemeanor, and taking into considera-
tion whether the offender was merely care-
less or had a dishonest intent, the cases
have reached conclusions ranging: from no
action or mere reprimand to complete dis-
barment.. The tendency, however, for mere
failure to file has been suspension for a
rather limited time where there are miti-
gating circumstances.
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corpus relief, :
victed. Code,

[20] For the reasons stated herein and former proceedings constituted prior jeop.
considering the good reputation, homesty ardy. . :
. and integrity of the accused as indicated
] | by the papers filed with this Court, and Afirmed,
i B other circumstances involved in this case,
we are of the opinion that a suspension of {, Criminal Law €=204
one month from the practice of his pro-
fession in the State of West Virginia is
I sufficient punishment. We therefore sus-
pend his license to practice law in this 9 criminal Law &190

St i . , .
ate for 2 p m?d of one month from th.e Accused who had obtained new trial

date of the receipt of the mandate of this . e s lowi

Court. ) through his own initiative following con-

i viction on plea of guilty to first degree
: License of accused to practice law in murder would not be permitted to claim that
i West Virginia suspended for a period of the former proceedings constituted prior
i
1
i

8, Criminal La:

Statute T

" within three te
" indictment doe

appeals. from

it is set aside
new trial eithe

in trial or bec:

3-21.

Constitutional protection against double
jeopardy may be waived by accused.

9. Crlmlnal La

By institu
ings and havi
held wvoid, acc
statute requirii
three terms of
ment, Code, ¢

one month. , jeopardy.

3. Criminal Law ¢=(68

: - Plea of guilty to first degree murder by

L - : o S sy accused who subsequently obtained federal
o habeas corpus relief had been held null and

- void, and accused was thus not in legal jeop- -
ardy when the plea was entered.

10. Haheas Cor

Defendans

. having convict
i . S federal habeas
)’ STATE of Waest Virginla 4. Criminal Law ¢=182 quired to acce

oo v. Defendant who appeals conviction to cruing therefr.

higher court which reverses the conviction
waives double jeopardy and can be tried
: : : No. 12418. again on same indictment,

o Richard HOLLAND, I1. Homiclde &

Evidence,
showed that ¢
violent acts cle.
sufficient to pt
degree murder

Supreme Court of Appeals of West Virginin, 9 Criminal Law €=184

A -
_ Where there is void verdict, or z mis-

- Submitted Mey 11, 1965, trial where there is manifest necessity, and
- Declded July 13, 1965. jury is discharged, the trial is a nullity and

does not bar further prosecution. 12. Homlclde &

To prove i

sary to have t
cide, caused by

- The defendant was convicted in the 6 CriminalLaw €=185, 187
. Common Pleas Court of Cabell County of --- Rule that double jeopardy may be
first degree murder, and he petitioned for pleaded in bar at second trial is based on
writ of error. The Circuit Court of Cabell lawful acquittal or conviction, and if ac-
County, John W. Hereford, J., acting as quittal or conviction is not lawful, defend-
intermediate appellate court, refused to ant was mever in jeopardy. :
grant writ of error, and application for writ
of error and supersedeas was made. The 7. Criminal Law &€=576(1) _ _
Supreme Court of Appeals, Berry, J., held Statute requiring trial of accused with-
that accused who had obtained new trial in three terms of court from finding of in-
_ through his own initiative following convic-  dictment was not applicable to case wherein
: tion of plea of guilty to first degree murder accused was convicted of murder on plea of
{f ) would not be permitted to claim that the guilty, subsequently obtained federal habeas

13. Criminal L

) Admissior
‘evidence tendi

Syli

1. The
against double
an accused; &
Pleaded guilty
obtained throu

i :
i -~
i
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